JEFFERSON PARISH

Department of Purchasing

Michael S. Yenni Brenda J. Campos
Parish President Director
July 15, 2016
ADDENDUM #2
Bid No.: 50-00116743 Bid Opening Date: July 21, 2016

For: Supply Labor, Materials, Equipment and Supervision to replace the exterior vacuum piping
from the Duncan Pump Station

This addendum hereby revises and replaces the original bid form and is attached hereto. Bidders
must submit this revised bid form with their submission. Failure to do so will result in bid
rejection.

ADDITION TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS:

Color drawing Appendix A is included in Addendum #2 for clarity showing which pipes will be replaced.
All measurements on plans are approximate and should be verified by contractor.

Specifications

1. Contractor shall be required to return the vacuum system to service at the end of each day.

2. In an emergency the contractor shall restore the vacuum to service within 1 hour of being
directed by parish representative.

3. Contractor shall have replacement pipe on site before removing any section of the existing pipe.

4. Contractor may use devices such as full circle repair clamps, Dresser style couplings or other
means to temporarily return the system to service.

5. Branch runs to individual pumps shall be blocked to allow the other pumps to run while work is
being done on one pump.

6. Contractor shall plan his work to meet these requirements and all costs shall be included in his
bid price

7. The Parish reserves the right to postpone work due to inclement weather.

REVISIONS TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS:

Revise Specifications for “Supports:” to as read: “All existing pipe supports shall be reused
and located in the same place and shall perform as originally designed. Any damaged or
severely corroded pipe supports shall be replaced in kind with no additional cost to the
owner. Pipe supports shall be hot dipped galvanized. A %:” neoprene pad shall be
applied between the pipe and pipe support.”

Revise Specifications for “Pipe Welding:” to as read: “Pipe welding shall be in accordance
with ASME B31.1 and ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, Section IX. Ensure
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complete penetration of deposited metal with base metal. Manufacturer shall provide filler
metal suitable for use with base metal. Keep inside of welds free from globules of weld
metal. All welded pipe joints shall be made by the fusion welding process employing a
shielded metallic arc welding process (SMAW), gas tungsten arc welding process
(GTAW), gas metal arc welding process (GMAW/MIG), or stick weld with flux rod”. Inside
of welds shall be free of excessive reinforcement. The use of backing plates is not
acceptable. Tack welds, if used, must be of the same material and made by the same
procedure as the completed weld. Otherwise, remove tack welds during the welding
operation.”

Revise specifications “Jefferson Parish will furnish a crane to set equipment and materials over
the wall and remove old piping and equipment after installation is complete” to as read:
“Jefferson Parish will furnish the electric overhead traveling crane installed at Duncan
Pump station.”

Questions and answers:

Question 1: What is the Engineer's estimated budget for the project?

Answer: Bid 50-00116743 is an in-house Jefferson Parish project, it does not involve an engineering or
architectural firm. In order to receive the estimated budget for this project, a Public Records Request
Form must be completed and submitted to Jefferson Parish Purchasing. The Public Records Request
Form can be downloaded from our website at www.jeffparish.net. Under the “I Want To” tab, click on
Request Public Records.

Question 2: What is the amount of days given to complete the project?

Answer: The time allowed for completion is 120 days from the Notice to Proceed.

Question 3: In the bid specifications it states that Jefferson parish will furnish a crane to set equipment
and material over the wall and remove old piping and equipment after installation is complete; will
Jefferson Parish also be supplying a crane operator for the project or will that be the responsibility of
contractor?

Answer: See revisions to bid specifications.

Question 4: We noticed the piping has a green coating, is there a name or paint spec for this coating?
Answer: The color will be “Safety Green”.

Question 5: How soon will the drawing be available?

Answer: The drawing and site photos with details were included in Addendum 1. A revised color copy
of Appendix A is included in Addendum #2.
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Question 6: There are several locations where electrical conduit supports are welded directly to the old
vacuum piping that is to be removed. Can new permanent, stanchion type free standing electrical
supports be provided to support the electrical conduit? These would both support the conduit while the
old piping is being removed, as well as after the new piping has been installed.

Answer: Yes, this is allowed.

Question 7: Can additional “break-out” flanges be installed in long piping runs to ease the handling and
installation of the new piping? (Smaller pipe spools will be easier to install than long, unwieldy spools.)

Answer: Yes, this is allowed.

Question 8: Please define what Non-destructive Testing is required, if any.
Answer: No Non-destructive testing is need. A certified welder is required.

Question 9: Is any pneumatic or hydro-testing of the completed piping required? If so, to what
pressure and duration?

Answer: Yes, a vacuum test of 25 Hg for 30 minutes will be required.

Question 10: Please advise if the Flux Core Arc Welding Process (FCAW) can be used to fabricate
the piping.

Answer: Yes, FCAW is allowed.

Question 11: The 12" diameter pipe is specified to be “ASTM A53 GR B, standard weight , schedule
40.” (See page 7 of bid documents.) In 12" diameter size, standard weight and S/40 have different

wall thicknesses. Please confirm which wall thickness (Schedule 40 /OR/ standard weight) is to be
used on the project.

Answer: Standard Weight will be used.

Question 12: Also, please define the required manufacturing method of the pipe: seamless, SAW,
EW, etc.

Answer: From specifications, “Standard ASTM Designation A53 Type E, Grade A or B.”

THE BID OPENING DATE WILL REMAIN THE SAME, JULY 21, 2016 AT 2:00 P.M.
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Sincerely,

Daphne Nelson

Daphne Nelson, Buyer Il
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder acknowledges receipt of

this addendum on the bid form as indicated. Failure to do so will result in bid rejection.

This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and
specifications. The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes
made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.
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DATE: 7/14/2016 Page: 5
REVISED PER ADDENDUM #2

BID NO.: 50-00116743 BID FORM

Non Public Works

All Public Work Projects are required to use the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form

All prices must be held firm unless an escalation provision is requested in this bid. Jefferson Parish will allow one escalation
during the term of the contract, which may not exceed the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics National Index for all Urban
Consumers, unadjusted 12 month figure. The most recently published figure issued at the time an adjustment is requested
will be used. A request must be made in writing by the vendor, and the escalation will
only be applied to purchases made after the request is made.
Are you requesting an escalation provision?

YES NO

MAXIMUM ESCALATION PERCENTAGE REQUESTED %

INITIAL BID PRICES WILL REMAIN FIRM THROUGH THE DATE OF

For the purposes of comparison of bids when an escalation provision is requested, Jefferson Parish will apply the maximum
escalation percentage quoted by the bidder to the period to which it is applied in the bid. The initial price and the escalation
will be used to calculate the total bid price. It will be assumed,for comparison of prices only, that an equal amount of material
or labor is purchased each month throughout the entire contract.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER:

FIRM NAME:

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE: ZIP:
TELEPHONE: ( )] FAX: ( )

EMAIL ADDRESS:

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.Bidder must
acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as indicated. Failure to acknowledge any addendum on the bid form
will result in bid rejection.

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $

AUTHORIZED
SIGNATURE:

Printed Name
TITLE:

SIGNING INDICATES YOU HAVE READ AND COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS.

NOTE: All bids should be returned with the BID NUMBER and BID OPENING DATE
indicated on the outside of the envelope submitted to the Purchasing Department.



DATE: 7/14/2016

BID NO.: 50-00116743

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

6

SEALED BID

ITEM
NUMBER

QUANTITY

um

DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES

UNIT PRICE
QUOTED

TOTALS

1.00

100.00

JOB

LF

SUPPLY LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT &
SUPERVISION TO REPLACE THE EXTERIOR
VACUUM PIPING FROM THE JEFFERSON PARISH
DUNCAN PUMP STATION FOR JEFFERSON
PARISH DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS, DRAINAGE

0010 Supply Labor, Materials, Equipment
and Supervision to replace the

exterior vacuum piping from the pump
station wall to he valves at the risers
going to the top of the barometric tanks
and the piping from the bottom of the
tanks to the pump inlets on the pumps
3,4,5 and 6 at the Duncan Pump Station

e *MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE******
DATE: JUNE 27, 2016

TIME:  10:00 A.M.

LOCATION: DUNCAN PUMP STATION

1800 JOE YENNI BLVD.

KENNER, LA

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS: LOUISIANA STATE
CONTRACTOR’S LICENSES

CATEGORIES: MUNICIPAL AND PUBLIC WORKS
CONSTRUCTION AND HEAVY CONSTRUCTION

0020 Specified coated in place piping,
if needed

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #2




Bid 50-00116743
REVISED PER ADDENDUM2

Appendix A
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